MARSHFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

TUESDAY 4th August 2020

Marshfield Parish Council held a meeting on Tuesday 4th August 2020 at 7.00 pm via Zoom.

Cllrs present:	Cllr P Munro-Davies	Cllr A Christie
	Cllr R Snow	Cllr B Veitch

Cllr H Finnegan

Cllr S Reade Cllr B Stokes

+ 3 members of the public

Apologies: Cllr S Flint, Cllr P Hogben, Cllr G LeMasonry

Confirmation of previous minutes

Proposed by Cllr Snow, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, carried unanimously.

Items from the public

House building works near Tanners Lane blocking the side road with materials and vans. PC to keep a watch on the activity.

Matters arising

- a) Highway Matters Nothing
- b) Marshfield Outdoor Recreation Association New gates have been ordered, to be installed end of August.
- c) Marshfield Community Land Trust On going discussions with law firms and S106 negotiations.
- d) Sustainable Marshfield Thanks to PC for organising attendance at the Climate Emergency Workshop. A follow up meeting suggested to discuss action areas to take forward. Cllr Reade keen to progress the verge management conversation and has been able to source the required maps.

Planning

- 2A St Martin's Lane. Internal and external alterations to include the installation of a fireplace and flue in rear extension and two new rooflights. (P20/11403/LB)

No objection proposed by Cllr Snow, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, carried unanimously.

Refused Planning

Land off Hay Street. Erection of 1.2m boundary fence and gate. (P20/02972/F)

Grant request

- The Community Centre has applied to the Police Commissioners Fund for a grant to convert the Bowles Short Map court into an all weather sports pitch. Some of the local young residents have been using it for basket ball, net ball etc, but it needs to be made safe.

The cost is £8000, if the grant request for £5000 is successful then they would like to ask for a further grant of £1000 from the PC.

Some of the over hanging trees would need to be trimmed back.

Subject to the £5000 being granted the PC agree to a Grant of £1000 proposed by Cllr Veitch, seconded by Cllr Christie, carried unanimously.

Correspondence

Nothing

Finance

After the following transactions, balances are: C/A £6,446.49 D/A £90,105.16 NatWest £25,344.00.

£500.00	Transfer of Charity funds
£16.56	Replanting of Memorial pots
£75.00	Relocation of waste bin
£66.09	BT and Broadband
	£16.56 £75.00

Cheque schedule proposed by Cllr Veitch, seconded by Cllr Finnegan, carried unanimously. Cheques signed earlier by Cllr Flint, Cllr Veitch and Cllr Christie.

District Councillor Feedback

SGC Call for Sites at first Stage. Closes 20th October. Cllr Reade advised that the EV Charging unit for the Community Centre is being quoted. Cllr Stokes gave an update and sent through details for circulation covering Libraries, Sort it Centres and changes to the local Planning systems.

Matters for Discussion

Cllr Snow has received complaints from residents about the access to the Withymead carpark. New gates are being installed.

A response letter to the SGC Planning Department regarding Inconsistent Planning Decisions was discussed PC to send out and copy to Head of Planning and District Councillors.

Date of Next Meeting – Tuesday $18^{th}\,$ August 7.00pm (Zoom link to be advised) Meeting closed at 7.40 pm

marshfieldparishcouncil.co.uk